
 
 

 

  

SAANICH PENINSULA WASTEWATER COMMISSION 
Notice of Meeting on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 9 a.m. 

Saanich Peninsula Treatment Plant Meeting Room, 9055 Mainwaring Road, North Saanich, BC 
 

P. Wainwright (Chair) M. Doehnel G. Orr K. Wing 

M. Thompson (V. Chair) C. Graham M. Weisenberger  
R. Barnhart C. McNeil-Smith R. Windsor  

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

  

1. Approval of Agenda 
 
2. Adoption of Minutes from January 17, 2019 ............................................................................ 2 

 
3. Chair’s Remarks 

 
4. Presentations/Delegations 

• No one has registered to speak. 
 

5. Commission Business 
 
5.1. EEP 19-16  District of Central Saanich Referral – Comments on Notice of Motion 

Regarding Water Quality Testing ................................................................................... 6 

Recommendation: That the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission receive this report for 
information. 

6. New Business 
 

7. Wastewater Treatment Plant Tour Following the Meeting 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  Next Meeting: May 16, 2019 
 

To ensure a quorum, advise Denise at 250.360.3087 if you or your alternate cannot attend. 
 
 

IWSS-297445977-4812 

1 1



 

IWSS-297445977-4851 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SAANICH PENINSULA WASTEWATER COMMISSION  
Held Thursday, January 17, 2019 in the Saanich Peninsula Treatment Plant Meeting Room, 
9055 Mainwaring Road, North Saanich, BC   

 

PRESENT: R. Barnhart; M. Doehnel; C. Graham; C. McNeil-Smith, G. Orr; 
M. Thompson; P. Wainwright; M. Weisenberger; K. Wing; S. Duncan 

 
STAFF: T. Robbins, General Manager, Integrated Water Services; M. McCrank, 

Infrastructure Operations; I. Jesney, Infrastructure Engineering; G. Harris, 
Environmental Protection; D. Green, Environmental Science Officer; 
C. Lowe, Environmental Science Officer; T. Duthie, Manager, Administration 
Services; D. Dionne, Administrative Coordinator; S. Orr (recorder) 

 
ALSO PRESENT: S. Duncan, Alternate Commissioner 
 
ABSENT: R. Windsor, M. Underwood 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:51 a.m.  
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVES DISCUSSION 

T. Robbins welcomed all in attendance to the first meeting of 2019. 
 

2. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 

T. Robbins called for nominations for the position of Chair of the Saanich Peninsula 
Wastewater Commission for the term ending December 31, 2019. 
 
Commissioner Orr nominated Commissioner Wainwright. 
Commissioner Wainwright accepted the nomination. 
 
T. Robbins called for nominations a second and third time and hearing none, declared 
Commissioner Wainwright elected as Chair of the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater 
Commission by acclamation. 
 
Commissioner Wainwright took the chair and called for nominations for Vice-Chair of the 
Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission for the term ending December 31, 2019.  
 
Commissioner Orr nominated Commissioner Thompson. 
Commissioner Thompson accepted the nomination. 
 
The Chair called for nominations a second and third time and hearing none, declared 
Commissioner Thompson elected as Vice Chair of the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater 
Commission by acclamation. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

MOVED by Commissioner McNeil-Smith, SECONDED by Commissioner Weisenberger, 

That the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission approve the agenda.  
CARRIED 

 

DRAFT

ITEM 2
2 2







Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission  
Minutes - Thursday, January 17, 2019  4 

 
 

 

 

IWSS-297445977-4851 

7.5. EEP 19-03  SAANICH PENINSULA LIQUID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN – 
ANNUAL PROGRAMS REPORT  

G. Harris introduced the report and provided a summary of the goals and programs that 
work to achieve objectives of the plan.  
 
D. Green provided an overview of the following programs: stormwater source control, 
sewer source control, clean green campaign and the BC medication return program. 
He noted new programs return of household veterinarian medication and a review of 
the brewery and fermentation sector. 
 
C. Lee provided an overview of the following programs: wastewater and marine 
environment, stormwater quality and corrosion and odour control. 
 
Staff responded to questions from the commission. 
 

Commissioner McNeil-Smith left the meeting (10:55 a.m.) 
 

MOVED by Commissioner Weisenberger, SECONDED by Commissioner Thompson, 
That the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission recommend: 
 
1. That the following annual reports be approved: 

a) Saanich Peninsula Liquid Waste Management Plan Annual Programs Report 
– November 2018 

b) Saanich Peninsula Wastewater and Marine Environmental Program 2017 
Annual Report 

c) Regional Source Control Program 2017 Annual Report 

d) Saanich Peninsula Stormwater Quality Program 2017 Annual Report 

e) Trucked Liquid Waste Program 2017 Annual Report; and 

 
2. That the annual reports fulfilling regulatory requirements be forwarded to the BC 

Ministry of Environment. 

CARRIED 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

There was no new business. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED by Commissioner Barnhart, SECONDED by Commissioner Graham, 

That the Saanich Peninsula Wastewater Commission meeting be adjourned at 11:05 a.m. 
CARRIED 

 
 

 

 _____________________________    ________________________________  
  Chair         Secretary 

DRAFT

ITEM 2
�ñ 5



 EEP 19-16 
 
 

 
REPORT TO THE SAANICH PENINSULA WASTEWATER COMMISSION 

MEETING OF THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2019 
 

 
SUBJECT District of Central Saanich Referral – Comments on Notice of Motion 

regarding Water Quality Testing in Saanich Inlet 
 
ISSUE 
 
To provide comments on a referral from the District of Central Saanich regarding potential to 
enhance Saanich Inlet water quality investigations.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On August 24, 2018, the Commission received a referral letter from the District of Central Saanich 
seeking comment on a Notice of Motion that asked the Central Saanich Council to assess the 
potential for increased water quality testing and reporting in the Saanich Inlet (Appendix A).  
 
The Capital Regional District (CRD) has a mandate to undertake stormwater quality investigations 
on behalf of municipal and First Nation participants under the Saanich Peninsula Liquid Waste 
Management Plan. While the CRD provides monitoring services and consolidated reporting, it is 
up to local governments to resolve issues associated with their infrastructure that are impacting 
water quality. The stormwater service also includes public education regarding activities that have 
the potential to impact stormwater quality, such as agricultural runoff management and residential 
septic system maintenance. Site owners and operators are responsible for any potential 
discharges to the aquatic receiving environment, and these activities are regulated under 
provincial jurisdiction. The marine monitoring program includes an assessment of the effluent into 
Bazan Bay; this monitoring mandate does not extend into Saanich Inlet. 
 
The CRD does not have the mandate to undertake monitoring of ambient surface water quality, 
which currently falls under the regulatory oversight of the provincial or federal authorities.   
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
All of the CRD’s monitoring in the Saanich Inlet falls within the stormwater quality monitoring 
program. The objective of this program is to identify stormwater discharges and creeks that 
represent a risk to human health or the environment and provide this information to local 
governments. A summary of monitoring activities and results can be found in a staff report that 
was presented to the Commission on January 17, 2019. 
 
The current CRD stormwater quality investigations in Saanich Inlet are sufficient and flexible 
enough to meet the above objective through routine and targeted upstream investigations, when 
necessary. Targeted efforts are currently being undertaken, in collaboration with municipalities in 
Brentwood Bay, Coles Bay and Hagan Creek (in the industrial areas of Keating Cross Road). 
Several upstream stormwater issues have already been identified through these efforts, and this 
information has been shared with municipalities and other stakeholders. 
 
 
 

ENVS-1845500539-6435  EPRO2019-09 

ITEM 5.1
6 6

https://www.crd.bc.ca/docs/default-source/crd-document-library/committeedocuments/saanichpeninsulawastewatercommission/20190117/spwwc2019-01-17agendapackage-part1.pdf?sfvrsn=b8abc5ca_2







	Agenda
	Minutes - January 17, 2019
	Item 5.1 Central Saanich Referral
	Item 5.1 Appendix A




